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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, July 11, 2006 2:00 PM
To: 'abohlin‘g@pureresources.com'; 'leakejd@chevron.com’

Subject: API #s:(30-015-34153 & 30-015-34066

Dear Denise and/or Alan,

I'm back to looking though our well files & | need to get the rest of the regulatory reports and the complete set
of electric logs for the above noted wells.

They are the Mead # 7 and 8 wells located in Section 8 of T-22-S R-27-E.

| have the subsequent reports for each of the wells that shows where the production casing was ran on our web
site.

Please submit the well deviation reports, completion reports, well completion reports, C-104s if applicable, and
the complete set of ielectric logs on both wells by 7/17/2006.

Please call if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Bryan Arrant
505-748-1283 ext. 103

7/11/2006




